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RESOLUTION RE PROCEDURE FOL-
LOWED REGARDING PROMOTION
OF A JUDGE

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Stephen,

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA
(Delhi Sadar): I wrotg a letter to
the Speaker to say that I wanted to
raise a point of order. I think that
must be with you. I have informed
him n advance.

My submission is that please see
the language of the Resolution of my
learned friend, the Leader of the
Opposition:

“Having considered the statement
made by Shri Shanti Bhushan, Min~
ister of Law, Justice, and Company
Affairs on the floor of the House on
6th March, 1979 on the eircum-
stances under which the promotion
of Shri O N Vohra took place
after the pronouncement of judg-
ment 1n ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ case.

This House records its displea-
sure ..” |”
SHRI C M. STEPHEN (Idukki):
I am on a point of order. This point

of order was disposed of on that day
and I had gone on with mv speech. I
am half the way through my speech,

MR. CHAIRMAN: He has spoken
for nearly half-an-hour.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: He
hgd not spoken for half-an-hour He
did not speak even for a minute,

MR CHAIRMAN: But the record
shows that time taken by him is 29
minutes,

SHII KANWAR LAL GUPTA. No,
he did not speak. You kindlv allow
me tu 1aise my point of order.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The pomt is
that many points of order were raised
and those points of order were dis~
posed of. Mr. Stephen had started
his speech while moving the Resolu-
tion, So, if you have got a pomnt of
order in relation to something he
has said, that 1s pertinent at this mo-
ment. Now, once the Resolution has
been taken up, I am sorry you can-
not raise tnis point of order,

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Kindly listen to me and then you de-
cide. You are the final authority. I
do not challenge your authority.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were read-
ing out the Resolution ang you want-
ed to raise a point of order on this.
Points of order on the Resolution
were raised. They were disposed of
and Mr. Stephen had started his
speech. He has moved the Resolu-
tion. Therefore, are you raising the
point of order on something he has
said? Only that is pertinent at this
stage. You cannot reopen something
by continuoug points of order.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA-
What happened last time was that
some points of orders were raised,
but the Chairman at that time said
that he cannot consider these points
of orders, because the Speaker has
admitteq the Resolution. Therefore
he said the question of rawing the
point of order does not arisc I hope
vou wil] agree that when you ave
here as the Chairman, then you hav»
every right to accept or refect a
point of order, because you are here
acting as the Speaker; so, you have
all the powers which the Speaker
has, when you are in the Chair, But
at that time ,the Chairman said that
he cannot entertain the point of order,
whatever it mav be because the Re-
solution was admitted by the Snea-
ker. So, if it i vour ruling that
you will not entertain any point of
order because the Speaker has ad-
mitted the Resolution, then T have
nothing to sav except to bow before
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sur verdict But if you think you
cap eatertain the point of order, be-
cause you possess as much power as
the Speaker possesses, then my hum-
hls submission before you 1s that you
nindly allow me to raise the point of
order. In fact, I wrole a leiter to
the Speaker so that he may think
over it, because it raises a constitu-
tional point, a matter of great nubkc
importance. Now if this thing poes
on, then the judiciary cannot func-
tion freely; 1f the judiciary 1g attack-
ed, it would demorahise the judi-
‘ary.. . (Interruptioms) If you allow
me, I wil] raise it. But if you say
that the Speaker from his chambher
has admitted this Resolution and so
I have no right to raise a point of
order, I will sit down.

MR, CHAIRMAN: You raised a
-point of order and the Chairman at
that time ruled out your point of
order, Then Shri Stephen stdrted his
-speech. So, I think Shri Stephen may
‘édntinue his speech,

SHR] KANWAR LAL GUPTA: Is
it not a fact that I told you....

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have read the
proceedings.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Perhaps you have mot read it fully.

MR. CHAIRMAN: May be my
capacity for reading through it is not
the same as yours!

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Shri Stephen spoke for a minute or a
minute and a half. But that was after
the Chairman had disposed of the point
-of order on the basis that we cannot
raise a point of order, becuse it was

+admitted by the Speaker.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may resume
your semt, il

v

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
%t you also agree that I cannot raise
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a pomnt of order, because the Resolu-
tion has been admitted by the Spea-
ker....

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: That was
raised, that was over-ruled . nd that
was buried over.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Chairman
has alrcady ruled on the point of
order. I cannot give a ruling over
again,

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
You are also a member and you may
have to face the same difficulty

SHRI C, M. STEPHEN: Madam, in
the course of the Private Members’
Resolution last time...,

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta, I
hope you did not mean that remark
serxously because I dg not think that
is a good remark to make about the
Chair.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Every member will have to face the
same difficulty. I have not made any
adverse rerhark,

MR. CHAIRMAN: But do not make
it against somebody who is here;
do not make it when 1 am sitting
here. 1 do not think that is a nice
remark to make about anyone who
is in the chair, because it is directed
to the chair,

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
You are a member and you are act-
ing as Chairman. What is wrong in
mentioning it?

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Madam
Chairman, the Resolution is very very
limited in its scope and I would re-
main limited to it. I would ensure
that my observations are limited to
the scope of this Resolution. The
operative part of this Resolution
reads:

“This House records its displeg~
sure over the procedure adopted in
connection with the said matter.”
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What exactly is the proczdure which
the Resolution seeks to impeach? The
procedure I have in view is just this,
that after taking a decision to pro-
mote Justice Vohra, after the Gov-
ernment took the initiative, and dis-
cussed it with the Chief Justice of
the Delhi High Court, they decided
to delay the notification in the
Gazette, linking the act of notifica-
tion with the conclusion of a case
which was pending before the Judge.
This is the procedure which I seek
1o attack by this Resolution,

I have nothing against the promo-
tion of the Judge, I have mnothing
against the Judge as such. But I do
consider that this position taken wup
by the executive, namely, that the
promotion of the Judge., recommended
by the Chief Justice of the Delhi High
Court, recommended by 'the Chlet Jus-
tice of the Supreme court, approved
by the President of India, was to be
put in cold storage, saying that the
notification under 4rticle 217 will 1gsue
only after the Kissa Kursi Ka case is

- disposed of, the delay caused by this
is, according to me, unconstitutional,
unwarranted, against the public in-
terest and amounted to an interfer-
ence of the executive with the due
judicial process, and has put the
Judge and the judgement under a
cloud of suspicion. This is, in short,
the attack that I make on the proce-
dure, anq this is the procedure I
have in view also,

There are just five points which I
want to highlight, one by one: (1) Was
this enforced delay warranted? (2)
‘Was this delay in the public interest?
(3) Was this delay in conformity with
the provisions of the Constitution?
{4) Was not the delay an interference
of the executive with due judicial
vrocesses” (5) Did the delay mnot
bring the Judge and the judgment
under a gloud of suspicion, robbing
the entire proceed:ngs of acceptability,
credibility, impartiality and detach-
-ment, which alone would make a
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judgment acceptable by the people and
also the accused?

These are the five points which I
wish to raise, In the first place, was
the deley really warranted. One of
the reasons which Shri Shanti Bhus-
han mentioned in his statement was:

“I{ was felt that it would not be
in public intcrest to elevate hum {ill
the case was conciuded since any
such step weuld necessitale re-
examination of the witnesses by hs
successor, causing great 1nconve-
nience hoth to defence and to the
prosecution.

I do not know which law he is relying
upon in this regard. There is section
326 of the Criminal Procedure Code, a
reading of which will convince any-
bedy that merely because a new Judge
comes in, the witnesses need not be
called back.

THE MINISTER OF LAW, JUSTICE
AND COMPANY AFFAIRS (SHRI
SHANTI BHUSHAN): Atre you read-
ing the section before it was amended
in December 19787

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE
(Jadavpur): It is before the amend-
ment, So, the first point goes

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: It is afler
the December amendment; it has in-
corporated Act No. 45 of 1978. So, the
first point does not go.

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: This
prevision was not there when his name
was recommended.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Therefore, this goes.

SHRI C. M STEPHEN- It goes and
comes. You may give the former
section 326. After all, this amendment
operated only in a very small portion
of it. You can correct me. I have got
the text before me, and the amend-
ment that was brought in by Act 45 of
1078 as intorporated in this.
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There it is stated:

“Whenever any Judge or Magis-
trate..”

The amendment was that in ihe
place of Megistrate, *“Judge” also
was added in. That was the only
amendment.

“Whenever any Judge or Magis-
trate after having heard and record-
ed the whole or any part of the
evidence in an inquiry or a trial,
ceases to exercise jurisdiction there-
in and is succeeded by another
Judge or Magistrate who has and
who exercises such jurisdiction, the
Judge or Magistrate so succeeding
may act on the evidence sv recorded
by his predecessor, or partly record-
ed by his predecessor or partly re-
corded by himself.”

Provided that he can, if he thinks
necessary, call in the witnesses, re-
examine and all that. Therefore, this
Section does not make it compulsory
on the Judge to call in or does not
give a right to the accused to demand
witnesses may be called in. Subject
to the correction, this 1s ull the text I
have, which I am reading.

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: Up to
December it was compulsory.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: You gwve
me that particular Section which was
in force in December 1978 or 1978.
You give me that.

This is the position. Therefore,
this plea was not sustainzble Even
if 1t is sustainable, may I put a ques-
tion: Was ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ case the
only case pending before Mr. Justice
Vohra? There were other cases.
There were other criminal cases pen-
ding before Mr. Justice Vohra, with
respect to whom the cevidence was
half-way through or more than
through. Why the speciaity about
“Kissa Kursi Ka’' case? You are saying
‘Kissa Kursi Ka' case was taken up
jn order that inconvenience may not
be caused to the witnesses and all
that in ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ case. In
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order that inconvenience may not be
caused, this special solicitude was
shown. What about the other cases?
Were not the other cases there? Why
the speciality about this one particu~
lar case? If the solicitude is showa-
ble with respect to this case. then
you must concede that no judge can
ever be promoted or transferred be-
cause at the moment of his promotion
or transfer inevitably some case will
be pending before the trying judge or
magistrate. If this standard is accep-
ted, then you are bringing the entire
functioning of judiciary to a complete
stop. This is the main thing. There~
fore, the first point I raised is really
relevant. I am raising the more im-
portant point now. Is it going to be
the guiding principle which would
mean that unless the slate 1s complete~
ly cleaned off, nobody can be promo-
ted? Then he will say, now that bar
is not here. But what about the pre-
vious one? Was it that no judge was
ever promoted or transferred when &
case was pending before him? I am
again emphasising: Why this parti-
cular attitude about this particular
case? I would here 2again say that
looking into the records I find ano-
ther very strange thing. When Justice
Vohra was promoted as the Scssions
Judge from what he was—that was
Magistrate Judge or something like
that-—when that promotion was given
to him, in that promotion order it was
written that ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’' case
also will go with him. I request my
friend to repudiate this allegation I
am making. In the appointment
order, in the proceedings of the ap-
pointment order, it was specifically
stated although he is going to be the
District and Sessions Judge. Then
there is a nothing there. Again, I
come to ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ case. ‘Kursi®
case, I will say from now on.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You say it io
Malayalam!

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: This ‘Kursi”
case also will be tried by Justice
Vohra. Therefore, to begin with,
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Justice Vohra tried this case along
with many other cases, Justice Vohra
is made the Sessions Judge and when
he is made the Sessions Judge, a
special mention is made that the
‘Kursi’ case will be tried by Ium.
There are four notes added on.
(Interruptions). The ‘Kursy’ case will
be specially tried by him. And then
he is about to be elevated as a d:gh
Court Judge. Then again, the ‘Kursj’
case comes in the way. May I poiat
out, there are many other cases, there
is no bar, but this case 15 a bar? Only
ihis case 1s to be disposed of.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whicn case?

SIIR] ¢ M STEPHEN: ‘Kurs:’ case.
Unlesy the ‘Kursi’ case is disposed of.
Justice Vohra will not be elevaled to

the plae Is it a fair approach
1o the whole question? I am asking.
Theicfore, I may submit

that this discriminatory case is viola-
tive in a sense that—I do rot know
what the legalistic aspect of it is- in
spimt 1t 15 violative of A-ticle 14;
equal treatment, equality before law.
Accusers are before the judge Here
is a special treatment accorded to one
particular casg on onc particnlar coc
casion and the case 1s takeun care of.
All are not equally treated. One 1s
specially treated, may be to his advan-
tage, may be to his disadvantage.
That is violative of the spirit of Arti-
cle 14. Mr. Shanti Bhushan, the ¢mu-
nent constitutionalist as he is, may be
able to quote some judgement and say.
within Article 14 it will not come But
the spirit of Article 14, il il cer-
tainly violate A number of accusers
are before a Judge and pick out one
accuser, give him a special treatmer.t.
This special treatment i< not avaii-
able to other accusers—2 spesial
solicitude, that is what I say. Why
that special solicitude to that particular
accused so that his witnesses may not
be inconvenienced; those prosecution
witnesses may not be inconvenienced?
A special treatment given to a parti-
cular accused in a particular case is
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violative of Article 14, The spirit of
Article 14 has been violated. This is
what 1 am submitting. Therefore, I
say this plea of yours does not at all
hold good. Then the question is:
Was this delay in the public interest?
Let us remember that the oppoint-
ment of this Judge comes under Arti-
cle 224 of the Constitution, Article
224 comes when? When you are ap-
pointing additional judges. Article
224(1) says.

“If by reason of any temporary in-
crease 1 the business of a  High
Court or by reason of arears of work
therein, it appecars to the Fresident
that the number of the Judges of thut
court should be for the time being
increased, the President may gppoint
dulry qualifieq persons to be additio-
nal Tudges of the court for any such
period nnt exceeding {wo years as
he may specify ™

This Judge was appointed as an
Additional Judge. Clearly, 1t comes
under Article 224 The appointment
was justified by the fact that there
are arrcars, that the amount
of work pending before the court
demands that for a temporary period
a judge may he appointed. Thercfore,
45 judges are sanctioned. Appoint-
ment is to tuke place in a week. There
1» enough of work for 5 judges to look
after and the Delhi High Court Chief
Justice starts proceedings. He de-~
mands that an appointment may be
made. He makes the recommenda-
tion. 14 comes to the executive, the
eecutive puts it up, stalls the whole
thing. For how long, God alvne
knows. Until ‘Kursi’ case is complet-
ed. There is no specific period. Only
till such time as the ‘Kursi’ case is
completed, this appointment will not
be made, absolutely held up. And
what follows? Not only one Judge,
because this Judge is mot appointed,
the other judges are not appointed.
Sanctioned posts are remaining
vacant for an idenfinite period with
accumulated work remaining in the
court and the whole disposal being
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stalled. Is it public interest? Is it
in the spirit of Article 224? For a
single case is this the thing to be
done? Was it warranted? This is ab~
solutely against public interest.

Look at the personal aspect of this
matter., My friend Shri Shanti Bhu-
shan has given a very good certificate
to Justice Vohra, I do not want to
differ from him. He says:

“Mr Vohra had an excellent re-
cord, and the proposal to appoint
him was in order in every respect.
It was therefore approved by the
President.”

Here is enough work for the
Judges, here is a Judge perfectly
competent, a Judge with an excellent
record. The appointment is recom-
mended by the Chief Justice of the
High Court and approved by the Sup-
reme Court Chief Justice and sanc-
tioned by the President Working is
waiting, but the appointment is not
made, and as a result of that four
more appointments are delayed Work
remains accumulated, that is one as-
pect. A deserving Judge is not given
the posting, not because of his fault,
but because he was too excellent. In
the eyes of the Government, he Wwas
the only man who could dispose of
the Kursi case. Therefore, he had
to remain there. Because of his ex-
cellence and because of the confidence
of the Government that nobody else
could possibly do better in the Kursi
case, he had to remain there indefi-
nitely, and a person in the service is
delayed his chance of assuming
charge of the post to which he is
promoted. Is it in public interest? It
is absolutely, completely, against
public interest. That is the second
point 1 want to make.

Thirdlv, was it in conformity with
constitutional procedure? I would
like to invite attention to article 217,
according to which the appointment
has to be effected in a particular man-
ner. It says:
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“Every Judge of a High Court shal]
be appointed by the President by
warrant under hs hand and seal
after consultation with the Chief
Justice of India, the Governor of the
State . and the Chief Justice of
the High Court....”

All, the preliminary proceedings are
over, consultations are over, approval
1s over, and finally what do they de-
cide? They decide that the appoint-
ment be made straightaway, but the
notification may be held over 1 sab-
mit this 1s against the spint of thus
artwl» which  contempl. 1>»  that the
complete process must take place. I
am re1sng this question. Onze, 1n con-
sultaton with the Chiei  Justice of
Ind:y, the Chiet Justc~ ot the High
Cour  and the Governor of the State
conee.n~d a decision 1s 1iken that the
poct hax got to be filled and that such
and such a person be appointed, is it
in the contemplation of the Constla-
tion that the Issue of the warrani be
delayed indefinitely? In this (ase it
is only five or six months, but to put
the argument in an absurd .manner,
would 1t be 1n the contemplation of
the Conslitution that you decide to
appoint somebody and hold over the
warrant for five or ten years? If 1t is
proper to hold over the warrant for
six months, it is equally legally proper
to hold over the warrant for five years,
it is equally legally proper fo hold it
over for ten years. Your consultation
with the Chief Justice and =verybody
1s over, the decision on the appoint-
ment is completed, but after ten years
you issue the warrant. Strictly speak-
ing you need not have a fresh consul-
tation at all. So, is it not in the con~
templation of the Constitution that the
consultation, the decision and the issue
of the warrant must be a compact and
complete process? I can understand
the consultation and the decision to
appoint taking some time, I can under-
stand your not deciding to appoint him
at all but to keep the whole thing with
you without discussing with everybody,
but you take the step of going to the
Chief Justice of the High Court, you
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do net take the step of to 1the
Supreme Court. You went to the Chief
Justice of the High Court, you discuss-
ed with him. The Chief Justice and
yourself entered into a contract. Shri
Shanti Bhushan says:

*The Chief Justice of the Deihi
thigh Court. with whor1 [ discussed
this aspeci, agreed with this view
and was of opimion that while a ceci~
swom on the proposal couia be tahen
=t that very stage, the actuql nolip-
caticn might be held un 1ll the con-
«lusion of the ‘Kissa Kurs, Ka' case”

SHRI VINODBHAI B. SHETH
(Jamnagar)® That was in pubuc¢ in-
terest.

SHRI C M STEPHEN: May o: 10
Janata Party interest Is 1t proper for
vou? You collecteq up everything, the
recommendations and everything, Was
it proper tor {he l.aw Minister to meet
the Chief Justice of the Delhi High
Court and n.« 1 scassicn with him
with spe'r, ..{ e ce 12 . cusowheh
iv pending before a court under his
junisdiction?  Was 1t proper for you?
It 1s an entirely different domuin.
How does the Law Minister go into
the domain of a case pend.ng beivre a
rourt? You reter to the case, you g0
to the Chiet Justice and tell him
“Kursi” case is pending and lhere it
may be difficulty if somebody ‘‘comes
m.”  “Don’t therefore insist that the
man may be promoted” and they
agreed. You say that the Chief Justice
agreed that the matter may be kept
rending but the Chief Justice insisted
that the decision may be taken. The
decision 1s taken that the case may
be kept pending. Why did you notge
to the Chief Justice of India? 1¢ sp-
pointment is to be made in consulta-
tion with the Chief Justice of India
and if you consulted him, when you
decideq to delay the proclamation or
the issue of the warrant, why did you
not consult the Chief Justice of India?
He was kept apart, You discuss it
with the Chief Justice of Delhi
High Court, under whose direct juri-
diction, this particular judge operates.
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You tell him about ‘this particular
case. What business had you to men-~
tion to the Chief Justice of Delhi
High Court about a case pending
before a subordinate court? How is
the Law Minister concerned with a
particular case pending before a sub-
ordinate court? Were you functioning
in a proper way in discussing that case
with the Chief Justice of Delhi fligh
Court? You discuss that case with the
Chief Justice of Delhi Court, You may
not have said ‘“you write the
judgement”, You showeq enough of
interest in that case. You said—*“If you
are going to promote Justice Vohra,
the witnesses will have to be called
again in thig particular case, the thing
will have to be delayed, inconvenience
will be caused, early disposal will not
take place.” You have discussins
about a particular case Is it proper
for the Law Minister of 1ndia to dis~
cuss with the Chiet Justice of the High
Court with specific reference to a case
pending dispnsal before a subordinate
court” It is there that you complotely
erred.

My submission is, the momen: the
decision 1s taken, the lapse of time
is not warranted at all. I agamn re-
peat, you could have kept the file
with you, you could have taken the
decision at a proper time. But this
act of yours was not without a pur-
pose and there it is that you come in
to vitiate the entire proceedings.

15.33 hrs.

[Surr N. K. SHEJWALKAR in the
Chair.]

Therefore, in this whole procedure,
you by-passed the Chief Justice of
India, you violated the spirit if Arti-
cle 217. Yoy entered into an arrange-
ment with the Chief Justice of Delhi
High Court, He discussed the case
with you and you took up a case for
discussion with the Chief Justice of
Delhi High Court. Who knows that
this will not come up for an appeal
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for the benefit of not only an accused
but a convict, who was proclaimed a3
the crown prince of India, and before
whom obeisance, had to be paid by
all and sundry, including the Cabinet
Ministers.

And, Sir, we had seen how the dic-
tates of, not only the dictator hut of a
progeny, as I said, mature, half lite-
rate progeny who ransacked all the
democratic values in this country,
played with life of the pepole, how
his wishes become the order of the
day.

SHRI ¢, M. STEPHEN: ] rise on a
point of order. Here is a resol:t:en
about the procedure. I took care to
remain exactly within the framework
of the procedure. If he wants to at-
tack our people who ar» 10t cognecicd
with this, he is free to do so. There
is a procedure for that. But I would
submit that this must be stopped. If
he wants to carry on a very reasonable
debate, we must remain and behave in
a very reasonable manner. Hc has
used words which are objectcntic
So far all righl. I rai' obje.iien ’»
the words cohorts of the dictator syco-
phancy and so many other thiisns ke
was using unparliamentary, unmen-
tionable things. These things are
being used in Treference to the Members
of this House. He is doing all that I
just want to know if this line of sub-
mission is permissible,

(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: 1 think you
should stick to resolution.

SHR] SOMNATH CHATTERJEE:
The real object has come out I am
coming to tiat.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: What real
object has come out? Are you free
to call names about person.

(Interruptions)
We know your loyality to this

country, we know your loyalty to the
Constitution. You are talking of Nam-
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boodiripad, the fellow who was
convicted of the confempt of the court.
You are coming here to teach us.

(Interruptions)

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I
submit that the real object behm:d the
resolution is to express their anncyance
because they could not delav the dis-
posal of the case which was pending
and then the conviction came. They
believed that the case could be kept
pending for months andg months ‘and
years and years. You wil] kindly re-
member that it was the hon. Supreme
Court who intervened and directed
the expeditious gisposal of the case.
And in the meantime, the accused
had to go to the jail because he had
been found guilty of tampering with
the witnesseg

(Interruptions)

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: I rise on a
point of order. The particular case he
in referring to is sub-pudice now.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I
am not referring to any particular case.

(Interruptions)

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Dealing with
the merit of the case is a ditferent
thing. (Interruptions) That case is
sub-judice. (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Somnath
Chatterjee, you should not refer to it

(Interruptions)

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I
have not gone into the merit of the case
at all. What I am saying (Interrup-
tions) is that I am entitled to say
what is the reason behind this resolu-
tion,

SHR] C. M. STEPHEN: That is sub-
judice, he is dealing with a case which
is sub-judice.

SHR] SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: [
do not yield. I have not gone into the
merits of the case at all. I am entitled
to say the reason behind his resolution,
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that this 1s not ‘a case’ but this
18 ‘the case’ This was mentioned to
him and that his future dependeg on
this case was alsg told. He reaused it
and acted according to that. I am not
casting aspersions on Justice Vohra,
But you d.d a criminal act with res-
pect to the impartiality and the repu-
tation of the judiciary in this coun-
try by resorting to this procedwe,
whereby you brought the judge and
the judgement under a cloud of sus-
picion, A thing which could have
been done normally, you brought 1t
under a cloud ot suspicion, and there-
by you corroded, completely smash-
ed the basis on which the judicial
structure of this country must be rear.
ed up It 1s here that I am attacking
the procedure. Originally, Mr, 3athe
told that Mr. Ram Jethmalani or
somebody has said: “The judgement
is m my pocket” That was a waniin
slattment and could have been ignor~
ed, By your explanation vou made
the whole thing biased. Somebody
disposing of a case, he ig getting
a promotion, nothing wrong about
1, but now you have come forwaid
and told us s¢ many thing, which
raised s0 many questions umpteen
mterrogation marks spring up out uf
the statement you have made before
us. That has made the whole position
completely vitiated, Therefore, 1 am
altacking the procedure followed.

This is a black chapter in the judi-
cial process of this country, This 's a
wrong step you took, 1 charge you
with 1mpropriety in discussing this
matter with the Chief Justice of India
I charge you with impropr.ety 1n tak-
ing a special interest in a case sut of
many cases which were pending be-
fore magistrates and judges of this
country, I charge you with violation
of article 14 1n picking up a case and
giving it a special treatment. I charge
you with vitiating the judiciary and
its reputation by bringing it under a
cloud of suspicion and by robbing it
of its credibility and respectability. I
charge you, in the matter of appoint-
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ment, with a procedure adopied in
violation of article 217. I charge you
with violation of public interest in
this repect that for the purpose of
serving your intentions with respect
to ‘Kissa Kursi Ka' case, you allowed
accumulation of arrears to cary cn
in  Delh: High Court for quite a
month and kept about five posts unfil-
led so that this case may be d sposed
of

A greater violation of public 1nte-
rest canot be contemplated. The Law
Minister of India by this conduct has
dealt the heaviest, the most grievous
and the cruelest blow on the judiciary
of this country and 1t is on this pasis
1 attack the procedure adopted in tie
whole process,

With these words, I commend the
resolution for the acceptance of the
House

MR CHAIRMAN. Motion moved:

“Having considered the statement
made by Shri Shanti Bhushan,
Mimister of Law, Justice and Com-~
pany Affairs on the floor of the
House on 6th March, 1979 on the
circumstances under which the pro-
motion of Shri O. N. Vohra took
place after the pronouncemen: of
judgement in ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ casc.

“This House records its dispiea-
sure over the procedure adopiled 1n
conneclion with the said matter”

SIHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA (Delhi
Sadar): Mr. Chairman, Sir, I heard my
learned friend, the Leader of the Op-
position, with rapt attention for about
45 minutes. After listening for 45
minutes, I found that he has absolutely
no casce. Ile 1s trymng to find out a
black cat in a dark room in which 1t
does not exist. He has tried to build
up the case and made an atiempt to
charge the Law Minister But, I must
say, he has faled and faled miserab-

ly

His motive was to maljgn the judge,
to demoralise judiciary and to tell the
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people that this Government 1is not
capable of running the country, is not
capable of running the administration
of the country well and to create a do-
ubt jn the minds of the public that
judiciary is functioning in the same
way, the way during Emergency
it used to function. They want to
equate us with them. That 1s his mo-
tive.

‘When the Law Minister, Mr. Shanti
Bhushan, made a statement, I may
quote Mr. Sathe on the basis of which
he made a statement That is the real
purpose behind this resolution. Other-
wise, there is no case. Every procedure
has been followed I do not want to
waste time of the House by reading
out all that. Every article specified
in the Constitution fer the appoint-
ment of a judge has heen hterally fol-
lowed. The Chief Justice of India has
been consulted; the President has been
consulted. Every procedure has been
followed. Still my hon. friend says
that the procedure followed was wrong

1 quote:

“During the course of discussien
on the Special Courts Bill on 1st
March, 1979, a reference was made
to the ‘Kissa Kurs: Ka' case and in
that context, the hon. Member, Shri
Sathe, made the observation that an
assurance had been given to the dis-
trict and sessions judge Delhi to try
that case, 1f you hand over the con-
viction, you would be made a High
Court Judge.” °.

This 1s the real purpose of Mr. Sathe
and this is your real purpose also.
When you say that the judge i1s under
a cloud, the whole judiciary 1s under
a cloud, what is the main purpose be-
hind it?

You want to see that pcople lose
faith in the judiciary. You expect us
to behave in the same manner as you
did during the Emergency 1 say ‘no’.
You have failed and failed miserably.
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Here the procedure has been fully fel-
lowed. He says that delay had been
made in issuing the notification be-
cause he was conducting the °‘Kissa
Kurs: Ka’ case. Mr. Stephen is a good
friend of mine. 1 want to tell him
that there was no mala fide intention
Even now there are vacancies in the
Delhi High Court. It could have been
delayed, the process need not have
been started. Even the process, after
starting it, could have been delayed.
But the process was started in time:
1t was comvleted in time. That, by
itself clearly shows that there was
no mala fide intention. The only idea
behind that was this; the case was ina
very advanced stage; 1t was about to
he completed, within a month or so;
therefore, the judge who was dealing
with 1t for two years should complete
1t. That was ali. Nothing more than
that. If you read in between the lLines,
then I would only say that you are
in the habit of doing that like your
leader and you have to dance to her
tune

AN HON MEMBER: He js himself
a Leader.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA' He
is Leader cf ithe Opposition so far as
we are concerned But he has a super
leader. On her direct on, he has to
dance and he is dancing ... (Interrup-
tions),

AN HON. MEMBER:
your leader, Mr Deoras?

What about

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: Mr.
Deoras is not in the dock. It is Mrs,
Indira Gandhi and her son who are
i the dock. The whole attempt
through this Resolution, the split cf
the Congress Party, the agitation, all
these things combined together 1s a
pre-planned, pre-calculated conspiracy
to politicalise the whole issue and tell
the world that the boy ang his mother
are innocent and that the Janata Party
is vindictive. That is the attempt.
This Resolution is a part ¢f that at-
tempt. This is all calculated, pre-
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planned, Is it not to malign the judi-
cary and demoralise it and see that
the faith in the judiclary goes? That
1s your attempt. You want to tell the
people that, even under the Janata
which claims that it follows the rule
of law, the judiciary is a government
department. It 1s not so.

What happened when the Emergency
was there? I filed a writ petition. Mr.
Slephen knews about it. I have told
him. He 1s a very good friend of mine.
1 was sick and 1 was not given treat-
ment 1 filed a writ jn the High Court.
There was a friend of mine who ap-
peared on my behalf. No lawyer was
ready to appear on my behalf, Only
a friend of mine appeared. But on
the same day he appeared, in the even-
g, a MISA warrant was issued against
him. The next day when I appeared.
he was not there. I was told that a
MISA warrant had been 1ssued against
him and the fellow had to ask fer
forgiveness, he had to give in writing
that he would not appear for me, it
was a mistake and all that. The only
plea of mine was that I should be al-
lowed to be treated. The judge allow-
ed me treatment, And what was the
result? The Judge wag transferred
from Delhi to Orissa. This ig the way
you have been functioning....(Inter-
ruptions).

SHRI M. RAM GOPAL REDDY
(Nizamabad): You want to copy us?

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: This
1s the way you have been functioning.
You see everything with the same eyes.
Perhaps ycu are seeing your own face
in the mirror. Is it not a fact? We
do not Lelieve in this type of things.
We have allowed you to give all types
of evidence that you have, Did we
not? We could have put you under
MISA, the MISA wh.ch was enacted
by you. We did not. And you say
that a lot cf repression is going on,
the MISA is stili continuing and peo-
ple are veing harassed and arrested
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and all that. All sorts of charges are
being levelled....

SHRI C. M. STEPTEN: New the dis-
cussion is not on the Home Ministry.
the discussjon is on the resolution.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: What
I say is that the prescribed procedure
is being followed in this case....

SHRI C.M, STEPTEN.; I made many
points—peint No. 1, 2, 3. 4 and 5. An-
swer those points.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: It
is not 1n the public interest to delay
the matter. Why? We have to settle
that case at the earliest in the publ.c
interest. The whole countiry was in-
teresied in that. And what was Mr.
Sanjay doing? He was spending lakhs
of rupees 1n purchasing the people with
the result that many witness became
hostile That was going on and you
know the Supreme Court verdict on
that. The Supreme Ccurt asked the
High Court to put him behind the bar
for one month. Only for that, because
he was creating mischief. Is ‘it not a
fact?

SHRI C M. STEPTEN: Even when he
was in jail, the witnesses were turning
hostile—the whole lot of them.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: They
were already paid.

! gafa wgiey, AT wgar ag § fv ofeomw
‘¥ewE § gg 9w O fF oww a6 osdy
T f6aT S1AT | WX IH 9T Y W wY
age faqr orar &1 wrgg Wit uw, B WA
T A%AT 97 | W 9g AW §f IAR graw
ot | TR merTar e difer W AEw

} b oo oY aeTOE & s o o, oy faegw
E\fa:w a3 &, A eEwr g § Wit aregw
|
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[ wa< mre 9]

draveary agwTMT Mt B 0 vr . SlEEE
X & & ddidz 3 @ sad wigh &, 9w
wfezg a4 W elrgfa 411 wa 6w wfeew dic
sz cirgfa ¥& § o o9 Ngamd § el
wEg w1 ¥ oww frm s omoEr
AT

I can appreciate your agony and the
pain because that boy has to be punish-
ed and he has been punished. You
have a right to gec to the High Court.
Go to the High Court, go to the Su-
preme Court. But you think that in
the eyes of law there should be two
exceptlions—

One is Mrs, Gandhi and the other is
Sanjay Gandhi. They are above law.

wgt aF Faar M F oA §, wAm
mﬁﬁfmq'wnmaweﬁa‘tm
g wwE arEy, W1 AWA § g g,
W WY FATE # WA SR A 1 AR o
oA ga #l & Al wew wWA g
qr | HIUR L fo wum =&l & fod
qHT ¥MA BT W @y dmi @ fad)
" HEA EFN t wAar  quat ma‘rsrm

7,7 @R WWE aE ¥
zdar wgt & Wy & whEw
2 §WH § AF e £

o
]
P
;5143

o @ 5T g & @ W) uge W%
wiw &, wewr qfw #R 0% 98w
afawic § | waaz a9 wfaw 3 o
Y wuwar fr o fRd o o A, o as
oy &, R AR F g A

qwtwmqﬁwt"muﬂmm
wmd WA oW R geER F osga dRe
g1 #m‘tmm, dfer wnfa wow
@t gdd f& owdir @t v TR R ww
farft & A @9 8 9T 57 fruasw
aﬂmﬁmﬁmwz}waﬁrm
ag qdr NEF WE AW ww Cfawar gt
a1’ R WwW @ OWET (A% WAE A
fsma Al €R0 198 WE_gra A iag
qadw @ osEAr sar wead fx e
wit w1’ #7 W dwwm D8 aw I
wirty foedy | wofed &ev @gw, s
# Bw aft § dfrw wow wET e

APRIL 27, 1979

re p’romotion 03‘ 336
¢ Judge (Res.) -

woEr aET & wEw g, st A §
aifed, qf % caaw 4@ § (Sfeq Xy
mn&fmuﬁm”tﬁhﬂfw&
qifafremen #@ 0 &1

wmamﬁmgqhmgrw
fr zhaq ot & o5 SO O @ vas
TR w6 a IR AW Uit
% g wim fx wlawm g wfaee
U mr &1 @t gg dfafesnes @ A
fifow & WYy @ zEfEd gtma WY
Awifg #1 amr 1 9fgy & 99 FHaOH
afedt @ wa @ @ 49y, 3 awied !
FEN wgr f& wwr I WD do midy
%! @dgW wNgH M OENT 1 WY Wi
wgT 3 & fad dar ad § & o @k

 ®a qE oW AR A Wi sy o

@ om e g

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: He is mak-
ing a political speech.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: This
is a political resowuticn. What else is
it?

v owgar ag € fv omw aifaferw
togqma § W ww 3ew agr § 8
fefoady o & d9 My, T T §
favre 92 Wi zasw W gifaferemgs
fem i AR afe 3@ AW dge A
a qw §  aww da 8 omd mw werd
afgat as w1 gRw Y § FrRw wEd
®oagr g f& oawrd & fad dave Y sy
wifeerafgeal |9 97 ¥ 2 oA a7
AN T WA, a1 waiEE age At
& | @ma e faw qugwn & dwr e B
AHR-AT qEET AT ) (zmmena; AL HET
AT o0& WE dr der & AR vedl——
wa?ﬁmf?agva#dg"t =TT
fo fegrrm & &0 1% @ 3ga drar &
g vy, afFT WX 7g wH-- a1 ad
qar waar e avl & T1e gm egEmr fa
TN R WE R A &M ave § g@
oo & @ oswowg w aifaferem
Lasd 37 wfeml & & wR AT

T wgm & 5 gaar odt oud e
T v § 1 wwm i ew WrE W &
favry @t 1 s widf @ faEme g
ftr @ o smw ® uwew 9w, erfo
qto o it dro wwo fodfro Mgl Ay
& wrr wriw, oAy v wwdear ady

€h, Ao Wik wfea g a1 Arowh
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wif, witwrenr @ ar Igh werd aem, @
uw ® 0% g famg ¥y 9dwr ) wAar
q@t gad WY fawm sl & 6 gt
& wfr fafshea agy gar =few 1 &
fafefreaig A wEar ¢ w9 W W<
™ @ @Y, wq AR A& 9 X EAD
aR A wfma 7 w7 & oo afEwen
1 EM AL g a7 TaAAE  IERl gFET
ot fam, gemfe ot Sracdr dmE owr
A @A A | fedr e s
FIAY WY gET g, waA arél 9A AT

o wgar & fr rwre tew s 3@ A0
s & gaww Yfewrd A famm wE #
gFAT & Amgel 9T fame & §, saar
o fawm w7 §, at & wave &7 aal
e 71wy fed) & @ ga7 fFag,
a1 38 Ax fwwd, N god A e
e

# waaar ¢ fr ot mfsr mer 3 X
sr@ae goar §, g8 fasgw st # oM
o w1 s A fenr wr &, femw sw
oY w1 qEEwa U IR R W 48
SITE ATE (TOeE  WATRERGWAS,
aiefre, yeda Wi @ifeEa § oAk g
w47 Agr - 1 39 fqo § e ww
fe grasimA @ srear wem f& w97
T ST 41 AT A §, a1 qgT TIRIaN
I think absolutely no case 1s made out
and, as such I oppose the Resolution.

Tro ANt fqg  (wiraqR)  qamafe
Hgl, TAN WU FEA W AN WD
dolt ot A A A} 8, Tod A A R
Jurd ear g 1 we wTEGNeE vRE) d
rd B & mrmafant ) fmfar & faog
# a=f gf At ar 39§ wawar A oy fawe
dwm a1 1 @ qwE T o nxo duNE
7 ¥ oave

“The appomntments oi the judges
of the [Igh Courts have peen left
to the President ana only 1n consul-
tation with the Chief Justice of India
and the Gevernor of the State has
been provided for”
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TR 9T IT A @AA R, W AF W
Emaardt §Y ate IAer & o A
w ® friw s1—"feen g6l w1 & #a
4 & o fro ¢, saw—ar @wan
@ &, A% I wraw GaAy
# fdm qeef am wgd N wawfyad
gn & dfFm 31 N A TT FEgW AT
PR agdg wAgLt § Fg + fAgw
A gro 217 & IFHA K AT IFR fAa
fear 2, &% G IEH I T TEGT 0
faw fear afra ag agr ww {5 39w
& FET AR BAT 1 217 @ OTU A
TETL -

Every ijudge ot the high court shall
ve appowrited by the President by war-
rant undet his hand and seal after
cons 1ilatjon with the (Chiet Justice of
Indha

T A ®A A W w OIARA PAT, IY
IFA AL adqTar |

fer gW g & 4@ wvr w7
gegq gar, awt fefefrdmt gar, @t
148 g7 48 §—

The State shall not deny to any per-
son equal ty hefore the law or the
equal protection of the laws withun the
tearitory oi India.

aY oz o 69 ® gy fefesfadma gm §,
g% I A qamy ) wH a7 Gev e
g & afgarE A 9 =1 wR gl AvEn
A IWed fm @ ar a7 gim w2 oW
7W &3 fv gy weagzac wew g g,
wWdfag o w12 & s wfge
ghuifas wodt g€ & ar 59 & fay ex &
aftgm w1 g W) Aammies F1oar
F7g € frar &) 9AAW § 9@ ¥A geaArgeRE
1A F g o s a grEe @ aw
# Aar @q WA @W ¢ 9% aw dwm
¢ fip—

Equaitly of justice 1s greaily aftect-
ed by th~ quality of 1ndividuals who
become judges Therctore the method
by which we sele { our judges 18 cru-
cial

& o @ agy N Ay R e ogm

a1 g9 ¥ YEA g gy @
frar 7 (wwem)

wrea qrEw @ agd e waTy ST |
% g wgm wgm § fr @ W@ W
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[wr0 uwelt (a8 )
dar s ¢ s dwwreve §, 3 € wod
at gt fferr § var | qg &9 W oENEE
srofow s @ & ot 7 TEAd o R
oF 1% UA Wl feerwa werEiar, AT
grer a1 mg § 9@ AEAr g—

In the book Supersession of Judges’
by Kuldip Navar on page 32 a very
interesting iootnote appears The fool-
note says

‘At the oath.taking ceremony,

Shri Kumaramangalam went fo Jus-

tice Ray and told him  jorularly

Such posts ale a reward tor pol tical

se1vices rendered  Justice Ray re-

plied 1 do not 1ecall rendering any
political servye to anybody except
to truth and justice

7z ¢ afefoadr @ fovee 1 wifm e
7 w7 AT F@r W@F § 1 W AF W1 HaAY
@ wAw § ATSAY w1 9§ W g e ar
# 95AT WEAr g | 94 qUTANA g
FRT HT IT wvEg R oAz @ owif oAt
& st Ad W WA 39 FTAY AwEAW
farwd & agy axr =g

It would not be out of place tc add
that the Government after the sixth
Parstamentary election 1s wilhing  to
adhere to the poliy 0f maximum rcs-
pect for judiciary The due status of
judiciary which was  eroded durng
emeigency peniod 1s heing  restoied
Let us hope the present Gevernment
will not follow the non-adhercnce po-
Iicy of previous Governments and will
appoint Jurists as Judges

& o @
B & ¥ mavw @

U ATER ¥Y W AR S v o fy
qy ¥ gy wifage o fam w1 W aw
Fumr gt 39 B fagr ¥ €8 T2 W
g0 o avm ¢ w7 % foomw v 9w
® amfer afr & 1 oW ae W emfa
wg’tﬁfw‘ﬁﬂmgﬁ«m 9 w T
fwﬂwﬁgnwn AT BT sTRw g
f¥ & owar oAk ¢ FW s e
tfegm v & WY g9 o i B4
W Y FR ] W o v owww am
qear § ¢ o g

We should not only be honest in oublic
life but we should also appear to be
honest

APRIL 27, 1979

re porwotion of 340
¢ Judge (Res)

wraafowt ot ofwer 1 e g @
aeR g v § wd ® fag 9 feqy
I wrag ] ST faowr @R ¢ weer
T W AR @ dfe A e ar e
a Wt g9 WK wgd | wie sl oY wod
TS B AT TWHT T 6@ § | @6
GEA ¥ WP CAOS TG, waw oY faeew
g I 9T Taqw § | IEN qferw giee
o gfefadt &t @ a5 @ ofemw gfefed
# ag Y % @ § fr ~a @ wnfeg
aar A @ g A1 R W fFoam g
w g1

Selection and Appointmont of
Supreme Court Judges’

g e grAwa g onfe—aud A
Hoar g wr A A

The real problem that we faie 18
that a highly competitive legal pro
tession has been engrafteg on 1 high-
ly structured status-oniented socicty
Judicial appointmentg excile thus
competitive 1ind at the same time
reinforce the status-orienieq stiuc-
ture No Government can change
all this by itself

T oW wwd § owfe quor ot wwR A
qfraqs Fvzd ’ ¥ qfwaw @@ ¥ 953
4 3%A wAw =@ § freww @,
swEdt & gfewm ¥ e wlk mwag W
W wa FAw WA gy A wom o+ faw
afer ® w¥ra gen &, fower

qEY gAT § 9w saa ® fav weer @R
g tifar SR ag wm faar g

& o7 swrEr dY A9 FEe ST s
aiga ¥ wiafear WX yawar 99 a69g we
el 1 & wafF fe-denww ww y@f@d
Per? aw A 9= a1 g

“Supersession of Judges The

supersession ot 3 senior Judges and
the appointment of A N Ray as
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court
on Apri] 25 1973 and three and half
years later, the supersession of Jus~
tiwe H R Khanna in favour of Jus-
tice M H Beg generated considera~
ble heat 1n judicaal and political
arcles”

ToR graeg § oY e wd q sqwafax @
IANT wOH QF g qC ¥
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“It cannot be denied that the 3
Judges were passed over only be-
cause their rulings displeased the
Government.”

This was the structure of their Gov-
ernment.

“There can be no two opinions re-
garding calibre and total suitability
of each of the three superseded
judges; Two of them have already
served with distinction as Chief
Justice of High Courts.”

# wmmfam sfafeq & T &

Therefore, David Gwynn Morgan in
the book titled *‘Asian Affairs” in his
writings under “A Controversial Issue”
says as follows;

“Restoration is the air in India
today. The draconian quality of
Mrs, Gandhi’s Emergency coupled
with the emphatic defeat which ter-
minated il, has encourageq the new
Government to say that it intends to
expunge al the charges made during
18 months period.”

VAISAKHA 17, 1901 (SAKA)

re prunotion of
a Judge (Res.,
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A person who becomes blind in the
autumn season has got always the
image of greenary around him,

| % 68w g g guar &1 forgiR g
a e § =raTifasT ST R WL W & g
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[t frim = #a)

ffagg Sram © 8w 3oy 2w af w8
Aug it N, NEF @@ AW A FTAGA R
Wi g a8 Aee e s 9z )
g1 o ey afeg nofo @A wH AT A
THFT §X & wwedr W fear may | ow
St vy T, fas e § G At ? oy Az
wung 4 fx vegade, o z4, sifafaw, e
W FR & 1 " R OTNEAT AET T 0
Sranfasr F1 gReEr e 4 )

gamafa w@rEg, sfram i g 217 §
T FE Y ET AT 217 W Aw o f {we—
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consultation w.th
would make the

The President, in
the Chiel Justice,
appommtments.

TETET OFF A4 UM 114§ ATE &7
fasga frm wom, aw wmay @ froa
W oW § gar @, wH o wogan faen

o wa d w97 &1 afk a7 w0 e
g‘};uaﬂiai, s, Afeed 4 71 R AT
frgfer w1 framvr 7 fon ar fov oy @
M amawmEF Az E WA aAd
w3t &1 ) fr ol 3ad oumE & A
F ¥ AR WA A G =78 A
o% 8w faa ar s g e avig omd ®
oft wga 718  gg 9w qur a7 % grd e
® wfor A1 W1 ¥R ¢ IHRT 9T q47 FE
o Ty & 1 s fafa /s ft A 39§ IET
® ag wvaraa faar ar f&5—

“Stleps are being taken to Il up
the vacanaes expeditiously The
State Governments ang the Chiet
Justices have been reminded te ex-
pedite their recommendations They
have also been asked {0 adhei¢ to
ce1tnin specified time scheduleo 1n
sending proposals ™

WX I9 § WAL AT EA FT ATH A WA
oY sy e & oW aw W v AY AY
OITH I8 FTETAE SN AL £ Ay W AR §
fr 4 ot reAg WY 9 9gw wWE 41 W

ui¥A e gl W 6) 99 e
x) foov & mx far wmn st aaw ot
o gt it §, W I o s wade
& fewr & 1w wAfan g & 5 owww it
W awr @ o 1 OF S *1 Wea qrEve
g faar &1 orgnfa & ow e &, drod o
q g feavd ), hm #E A o Y ate 3 &
ST 9T T T® NEEA AT | O v P A aga
oo wiadt § Wiv fafa welt F wr o« S
#efmprescrg « s fafa )l 4 o ge
g oS W w6 B AR § sRaERT
gy fexfan wrelt § WX 99w wEw
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T &Y a1 @ W T aaw v wifge
qr + "o o7 3 foem 3wt v & fow wR
fegr 3@ F® @ Lo LA
AT AT Y F2ATH AT qred §, €w A@
A wrq wRA SWITE A1 awH A FT @ §
g wify WO ST € I 6 X WO § |
fararg oA 7 99 FMA§ SwaE ¥
SITHT FATA 37 AT F R & NG qfeeq
q7 ft o 8, faedll & e wfeem g @Y
il g

YITHY 9g VENE A9 6 9% WA F
mgAaT { faure &7 a9 wfeo ar 1w
fa=ne v &F T MuFT a2 T e v ag
AU TG w0 g § a1 i g W A
Fva fa Giza mee fevy 7@ 9, F79) wHwE
237 A1fgn ar Wi qed Fq7 7@ o @
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or9q mifexrs 11 #1 &g 79 f& 39
AN &1 A AT 757 &7 fray @, 3@ W@ Of
QT T, AY QAH WG WA g € 1 WGA
T a7 &7 oawl fwv umAr ag w@ e
@fer ar—

Any selt-respecting Judge <hould thhow
away the case

HIGR FAT A A3 79a W ¢ tv § a7 718
g4 f& vw #g Tw A wom wem qallw
TAH 7T JF TeG4T TRATRT T AT E | T HeT
e g1 WE TEE® PN AT g umEHY
FET AT | FFT AT F@IG TEOAM, g9
ar W A @ AER

# w @ Fea A ¢ fF o wrd Wy
ArTEdt § T Tvar @ a7 9T arre #eet
wfgn, Ay 7@y 3T Wifer | fag aw N
WA FI9 Y S &Y § ) wras fawru § e
Frrfegus § 1 OF avh A ars w1d ¢
T 7% WY AW H@ L ¥H N AT
o Yo Wi 1 agA fen g agg ey
T OE § | 0% ST TN § AT F9 T o
st dffa ww feg fafor welr g el @ a1 &
I qrd T W S v fr oma s2w
¥ ags § v @re 9% & w9 wid ) g
€7 ot wane e gy faay i wed wresy
fama At § 1 W A F@ fF wav w9 awnw
5 gidwe A o Wed § At ap W e
# fr ag W S W @A) wowt 2y faa
awd§ ¢ WY o aver g o A € 1 vuwy
wdrn aw gt fr ¥ QA o are e e
w2 @ | Wy o frafa urg agr Y dar o
AgA & * T T &) Wre A% @) a2 ¢ Wi
fwmﬁ\fzﬁmnﬁwtfmfwmh
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faqr w1 weR ofeew wiw W oam §w
@Mﬁﬁﬁ?immﬂtlﬁmﬁgxﬁr

?
F1 §er 77 @ § wfF F9 awdy froe wn & werer
amgmfast & | @ g ¥, -
aiferrt & v fem & AR g o TroAifas
srnd & ag Aol 1w fav gy wda @
ar & A& waw faow FTaT g

MR CHAIRMAN: Before I call other
hon Members to speak, I am seeking
guidance from the House The time
allotted originallv for thus .lem was 2
houts. Accordingly, the discussion wiil
be  terminated at 430 pm  What 18
the intention of the House; how much
time should we extend, for the debhate?

SOME. HON MEMBERS: One Lour.

SHRI SHANT] BHUSHAN: As far as
I ym concerned, .t should finish to day

MR CHAIRMAN: So, we tentarivdly
xtend the discussion by one hour .e.
upto 530 p.m Jt can be unto a Dbiile
betore 530 p.m. so that another Ieso-
fution may be moved So, the time
wil be upto 5.25 pm

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: I well re-
nuir» about 20 or 25 minutes

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: There must
be time for me 1o reply. The t:me I
require will depend on what ths Minis-
ter 15 going to say.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think M- Ste-
phen can have 10 minutes. Now Mr.
Somnaty Chatterjee.

SHR; SOMNATH CHATTERJEE
(Jadavpur); Sir, 1 feel that it y rather
unfortunate that this Resolution has
been allowed to be discussed, pecause
the object seems to be what it does not
apoear from the Resolution. The Re-
solution purports to refer to “the proce-
dur~ adopted” in connection with the
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appointment of a Judge, but the object
has been very patent and Mr. Stephen
could not hide it, in gpite of his great
parhamentary skill. The object has
been to create doubt gnd raise suspi-
cion about the vahidity of a judgement
delivered recently by a learned Judge.
Therefore, I feel that this ig a Resolu-
tion which has been unfortunately al-
lowed to be discussed 1n the House.

However, since the matter has letn
allowed and there have been d.scus-
sions already. I would like to say a few
words. The Resolution refers to the
statement of the Law Minister, and
1t has been brought with refetence to
that statements. The statemwent, it
appears, became necessary because of
a most reckless allegation muiiec ny a
Membep belonging tg Mr. S ephen’s
party, that the Judge was told. “If you
deliver a convicting  judgemrerr you
will get the prize of the post >f ;, Thigh
Court Judge” Now. naturally, it was
the duty ot th: Law Mimister o come
torward and remove the imwuriession
that was sought to be creuted that
there was something improper i the
way *he case was conducted and the
judgemeny was delivered. Thercfore,
I don’t think that in this case anv 1m-
propriety has heen committei by the
(iovernment On th~ other h.iml, they
Lave discharged their functiorn When
we find the persons who for monthea ta-
gether ang vears together rebelied in
castigating the judiciary ani cdec.miit-
«ng the judicial system 1n th.s country
showing great concern ove: the ap~
roiniment of one single iudge, one con-
not help wondering that theve 1s scme
other motive behind this than main-
taining the tradition of the judiciary in
this count:y On manyg Occasions we
have seen the crocod,in teprs shed
from my hon. friends sitting on that
side who have been the cohorts of the
dictator during thoge 19 mo' ths. Lut
today. I find sycophancy has reached
the lowest depth. Mr. Stephen an
hon. Member of thiz House, the Leader
of the Opposition, I am sorry, was obli-
ged to carry on command performance,
and this is not only at the dictator of
the mother, the greater dictator, but
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for the benefit of not only an accused
but a convict, who was proclaimed a3
the crown prince of India, and before
whom obeisance, had to ke paid hy
all ang sundry, including the Cabinet
Ministers.

And, Sir, we had scen how the dic-
tates of, not only the dictator hut ofa
progeny, as 1 said. mature, halt Die-
rate progeny who ransacked all the
democratie values in  this  country,
played with life of the pepole, how
his wises becomg the order of the
day.

SHRI ¢ M. STEPHEN: [ 1ns¢ on a
point of order. Here s a 1esol vin
about the procedure I took care to
remain exactly within the rramewnirk
of the procedure. If he wants to at-
tuack our people who ar: 10t enveectc |
with this, he 15 free to do ¢ There
1s a procedure for that But I would
submit that this musi be stopped I
he wants to carry on a very reasonable
debate, we must remain and behave in
a very reasonuble manner. iic hos
used words which are objectc- o u
So far all right. I rai' obje tiun *»
the words cohorts of the dictator syco-
phancy and so many other thuws h-
was using unparliamentaty, unmen-
ticnable things These things are
being used in Teference to the Members
of this Housc. He is doing all that I
just want to know if this line of sub-
mission is permissible,

(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think you
should stick to resolution.

SHR] SOMNATH CHATTERJEE:
The real object has come out I am
coming to tiat.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN; What real
object has come out? Are you free
to cal) names about person.

(Interruptions»
We know your loyalily to this

country, we know your loyaltly to the
Constitution. You are talking of Nam-
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boodiripad, the fellow who was
convicted of the confempt of the court.
You are coming here to teach us,

(Interruptions)

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I
submit that the real object behv:{ the
resolution 1s to express their anneyance
because they could not delav the dis-
posal of the case which was rending
and then the conviction cama. They
believed that the case could be kept
pending for months and months and
vears and years You wil] kimaly re-
member that 1t was the hon. Suyneme
Court who intervened and chrected
the expeditious gisposal of the case.
And 1n the meantime, the accused
had to go to the jail because he had
been found guilly of tampering with
the witnesses

(Interrunptions»

SHRI C. M. STEPIIEN: I rise o1 a
point of order. The particular case he
m referring to 18 sub-pudice now.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 1
am not referrig to any particulu case.

(Interruptions)

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Dealing with
the merit of the case 18 a ditferent
thing. (Interruptions) Taat case is
sub-judice. (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mi. Somnath
Chatterjce, you should not refer to it

(Interruptions)

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE; I
have not gone into the merit of the case
at all. What I am saying (Interrup-
tions) is that I am entitled to say
what is the reason behind this resolu-
tion.

SHR1 C. M. STEPHEN: That is sub-
judice, he is dealing with u case which
is sub-judice,

SHR} SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I
do not yield. I have not gone into the
merits of the case at all. I am entitled
to say the reason behind his resolution,
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therefore I am referring to that matter
The case was pending for long and the
matter was almost coming to an end.
We find from the statement of the hon.
Law Minister that all the procedure
under the Constitution had been tol-
lowed before the appointment was
actually announced, he had gone to the
learned Chizf Justice of the Delbj High
Court and had got the sanction of the
President to withhold the actual notifi-
cation for a few days. How is the in-
dependence of the judiciary intercefcred
with and how 1s it unconstitutional?
My time is not unlimited and I am s .re
the hon. Law Minister will deal with it
and during the little time that I have, 1
<hould like to make one or two sahmis-
sions  The object is that 1t sumchow
this case could have been wvrclonged
further, the inevitable could have tecn
postponed Secondly, today in  the
name of saying that Mr. Vohra is an
excetlent man but thcjudgemom was
nol. as 1f he was persuaded to deliver
this judgement by showing this lolli-
pop, namely, the judgeship of the Delhj
High Court —my hon. {riend has stated
that. That was the impression that is
created in the minds of the veople, I
am trying {o disabuse that That is
not the impression that has heen
created in the minds of the people. The
intention {oday behing this resolution
is to creale a doubt in the mind of the
veople: would it have been so? There-
fore the attempt which has been made
is not to uphold the judiciary hutto
denigrate the judiciary once more.
This attempt should be resisted by all
the right thinking people in this coun-
try. Therefore my hon. friend gets
piqued, naturally when we referred to
}he emergency and what had happened
n this country, how judiciary wasg
dealt with in this country, how the
judges were transferreq and how the
learned judge of the Delhi High Court
Was sent back as judge of the sessions
court. T had to appear for Jyotirmoy
Bosu in the Delhi High Court, T know
What happened, what king of plea was
takep on behalf of government. Once
Jushice Rangarajan  delivered the

judgement fhat it w3 Jhsticlable, tH®
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next day an ordinance wu~ igsued
maknig it non-justiciable. That is the
way they were treating judiciary at
that time. The only crime that he
committed was that he wanted to see
the files of the Home departmeus.
They said: No, he cannot. Thig was
the attitude taken by them, Today
they are showing so much voncern for
judges and judiciary in this country.
Therefore, my submission s that if
anybody has suffered due to celaymn
the announcement of the notification,
it was Justice Vohra himself, nobody
else because 1t is his appointment
which was delayed by a few days.
Somehody else suffereq by the expedi-
tious disposal of the case but that is
not the consideration that has to he
brought here.

I am not referring to any mutter
which is sub judice.  Probably ‘one
would have felt that when a longer
period of sentence was there, whether
that sentence could have been given op
not. That is the matter which we are
not discussing today.

My hon. friend referred to one poirnt,
whether it has any relevance or not,
whether it was in public interest or not,
he said that Article 224 provided for
appointment of additional judges on
the basis of clearance of arrcars Ar-
rears are there, Does it mean this
should be done? This is a new inter-
pretation given to article 224. That
means that whenever there are arrears
judges may be appointed. There are
so many vacancies all over India, we
put question to the hon. Minister and
we are pressing him hard for appoint-
ment of judges, more and more judges
have to be appointed. There are so
meny constraints. We understand,
There are lacunae here ang there. That
does not mean that a few days post-
ponement of the declaration of the
appointment oy Mr. Vohra has thrown
to the winds article 224. Then, refe-
rence was made to Article 217. In this
country the appointments of judges
are made in a particular method. We
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may not agree with that method which
hag been laid in the Constitution. But
(so long as it remains in the Constitu~
tion, it has to be followed not only in
letter but in spirit also. We have
found that there have been gross
breaches of that during the previous
regime. We have seen that. There
are many comments about the judicial
appointments. I do not wish to go
into the details here. But those com-
mentg and complaintg are known. Here
what has happened? The entire pro-
cedure has been followed and { believe
whatever may have been the other
things, I am not going into these things.
The Law Minister himself showed
great respect in going to the Chief
Justice of Delhi High Court. Probatly,
they were used to calling the Chief
Justices to their residence. Now he
had gone to the residence, to the office
of the Chief Justice'of India, told him
of the position, got his appreval, got
the approval of the President of India
and thereafter it has been done. There-
fore, w2 do not find any impropriety
committed. We cannot help thinking
the reasons which have prompted this
Resolution. The reasons for which
they have prompted this Resolution
cannot be the maintenance of the dig-
nity of the judiciary, upholding the giz-
nity of the judiciary. The main reason
behind this is one person in this coun-
try who wag one of the accused in this
case. He has now been convicted. It
is sulkject to the appeal, nothing to do
"~ with the merit. But why the matter
was delayed? Shri Vohra waoulg hsve
been promoted earlier. He would have
been brought to tha High Court earlier.
De novo trial for another two, three
years, another set of witnesses gnd all
sorts of dilatory tactics would have
been adopted. We should expose the
motive behind this Resolution. Then
we shall find that those persons who
had voted in favour of givinz immunity
to one individual in this country. for he
had occupied one seat in this country,
are talking to-day of the sanctity of the
criminal jurisprudence of this country
and sancitty of the judicia] process in
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this country. In this case it ig admitf-
ted by the hon, Leader of the Opposi-
tion that the incumbent deserves the
appointment from all points of view
and that is the test. Was he or was
he not suitable for that post? It is
admitted by him. It is conceded by
him that an eminent person has been
selected. He has not been superseded
by anybody, nor the Government has
allowed him to supersede anybody.
Therefore, the person in due time hes
been appointed. Because ¢f the pend-
ing case, the appointment would have
delayed the disposal of the criminal
case. At that time it would not have

been beneficial tg the accusec, because
any honest accused, bona fidz accused
would have liked the trial of his case
expeditiously so that justice may not
be delayed even. If that is the real
object, then my submission is that the
object with which this Resolution has
bean brought is to try to get seme poli-
tical advantage out of the eppointment
of g judge, who should have been left
alone in this matter. That is why I
started by saying it is unfsrtucata that
this Resolution was even allowed to be
discussed here.

' MR. CHAIRMAN: I would just like
to call one Member provided he takes
only five minutes time, Now the next
name in the list is Shri Krishna Singh.

He is not here.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI (Chirayin- .
kil): You may call Shri Lakkappa.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am calling in
order. Shri Lakkappa hag given his
name just now.

SHRI VINODBHAI SHETH. Please
finish in just five to seven minutes.

SHR71 VINODBHAI SHETH (Jam-
nagar): The reservation is such that
I will not take more than five min-
utes,

1 would like to confine myself within
the four walls of the Resolution of
Shri C. M. Stephen. 1t is a very
unfortunate thing that this politically
motivated Resolution is coming froma .
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lawyer It is a very unfortunate thing.
it should have been appreciated that
we have restored judicial process in
the country. We have restored the
rule of law. Our Speaker has deemed
proper the gdiscussion of this Resolu-
tion in the House. 1 fully agree with
Shri Somnath Chatterjee that il is a
very sensitive resolution which casts
aspersions on the judiciary of the
country and the less it is discussed,
the bettar. As per Mr. Stephen,
article 217 is violated. But he does not
give any reason and which are the
principles governing article 217 which
have been violated. The Chief Justice
of Deihi High Court is consulted.
He says, it is arrangement, It is not
arrangement, but consultation. The
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court
15 consulted. The Prime Minister
endorses gnd the President makes the
appointment. But unfortuntely, the
leader of the opposition was not con-
sulted: I woulq like to put a very
pertinent question the leader of the
oppo-ition. Why did he not bring this
1esolution when the ex-Prime Minister
was acquitted? At the time, we
did not bring such a resolution
because we uphold the dignity of
the judiciary and we Dbelieve the
judiclary in the country has re-
maineq jmpartial. In every case when
there is some appointment, we should
not cast aspersions. I do not know
what makes Mr. Sathe say something
as if he has overheard our hon.
Minister Shanti Bhushan and Justice
Vohra engaged in a dialogue with Mr.
Sathe standing by, saying “You hand
over the conviction and you would be
made the Chiefr Justice”, or something
like that, Mr, Sathe can say anything
whirh is blatantly incorrect, but for
the leader of the opposition to bring
forward this resolution casting asper-
slons on the judiciary is highly impro-
per. Ours js a country jn which truth
is honoured. Our judiciary stands for
truth and justice, unbiased and with-
out any prejudice. During the emer-
gency the position was different, but
now the emergency is gone and the
judges feel free. There is no sword
of trarsfer hanging above them for
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giving a particular kind of judgment.
Many of the Government decisions
have been reversed by the judiciary,
but still judiciary is respected because
we respect the dignity of the judiciary
in the country. On the contrary, I
would argue that injustice hag been
done to Justice Vohra. Over and
above that, you are putting some
blame on the Ministry. I ask, why de-
lay his promotion for 3 months? Why
do injustice to Mr. Vohra? The delay
wa’ in public interest, not in personal
interest. 1 would appeal {0 the Minis-
try to consider the promotion of Mr.
Vohra with retrospective effect, if you
want to do justice to him, Please go
through the recorq of Justice Vohra,
Has he superseded anybody? Has he
got any connection with any Minister?
I am told he is one of the genior most
and most efficient judges. When Jus-
tice Desai was promoted from Gujarat,
unfortunately because his surname
was Desai, our Prime Minister’'s name
was dragged in. But see the judicial
pronouncements made by him. See his
work. He has been appointed as the
vacation Judge now, Under this Gov-
ernment, there will not be any favour
nor any fear so far as the judiciary is
concerned. With these words, I re-
quest the mover to withdraw his re-
solution.

THE MINISTER OF LAW, JUSTICE
AND COMPANY AFFAIRS (SHRI
SHANTI BHUSHAN): Mr. Chairman,
Sir, a number of points have been
raised by the hon, Leader of the
Opposition on the Resolution which
has been moved by him and I popose
to deal with each of the points in its
sequence. But before I start replying
to the points which he has tried to
make, 1 would like to start with two
observations by way of a preface.

When I looked at t'ie Rejsolution for
the first time—- was keen to see ag to
who the mover of the Resolution was—
T found the name of the Leader of the
Opposition himself, Shi C. M, Stephen,
on the Resolution. I was greatly
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surprised. I had to rub my eyes in
wonder because I hold him in high
esteem. After having checked up that
he was the mover of the Resolution, I
felt that there wag a typing error in
the' Resolution because 1 fe't and ex-
pected anqg it seemed to me that pro-
bably he had dictated something and
his stenographer had written out some_
thing else. 71 felt that what he must
have dictated was that after “having
considered the statement made by
Shri Shanti Bhushan Minister of Law
Justice and Company Affairs, etc. ete.”
The operative part in ‘This - House
records its satisfaction and pleasure
oi(er the procedure adopted in connec-
tion with the said matter’, I tried to
check up but I was told that it was
not a typing error and the Resolution
had, in fact, been dictateq in this very
form. So, initially, I was a bit shock-
ed and surprised, But then, I looked at
.my own career, My eyes took my mind
back to the days when I was a young
lawyer, a junior lawyer ang T started
thinking: “Had not [ argued vehe-
mently a hopeless case, a case which
had no merit?”> I could not say no.
I felt that even I had argued several
hopeless cases and why had I argued
those hopeless cases? In the initial
years of my practice when g senior
entrusted a brief to me finding that it
was a hopeless case and that he did
not- want to stand himself, he instruct-
ed me ‘argue with all your vehemence
because this jg your opportunity’. And,
therefore, 1 found that if somebody
entrusts a case to me and asks me to
argue the case vehemently, then it is
my duty. Sometimes, my clients,
sometimes, my seniors ask me to argue
a hopeless case.

SHR1 KANWAR LAL GUPTA: He
is not so junior.

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: Not
junior but as a Leader of the Opposi-
tion, he also does not have many
years. As a Leader of the Opposition,
ne is fairly young. I mean, his grev
thair might betray him, otherwise, he
is.young at heart and he is young with
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his indefatigable energy. The kind
of energy with which he argues his
cases here, one would think that he is
the youngest Member of Pariiament.

S0, I thought that there was nothing
wrong in arguing even a hopeless case.

Then, Sir, my mind went back to
another incident which happened when
I was a law student and when Sir Tej
Bahadur Sapru haq very kindly invit-
ed me to attend his conferenceg aiso
because he was very kind to me. My
mind went back to a certain day when
I happened to put g certain question
at the time of the conference and 1
said: “In a court of law where cases
are supposed to be decided and judges
come to conclusions gn the basis of the
facts and the law in a case, on the
basis of the reasoning advanced by
different counsels, what js the place
of eloguence in a court of law; why
is it that lawyers try to be eloguent
in a court of law?” Ang the answer |
that was given to me was: “Well,
sometimes, when 2 counsel is arguing|
a case in which the facts do not support|
him, the law does not support him,|
even commonsense does not support
him, what does he do? In those case,
he has to rely upon his eloquence”
I clearly saw today when Mr. C. M
Stephen was stating his case in support’
of this Resolution that he wag relying
only on his elogquence for which I have
great respect because I do not think
any other hon. Member of Parliament'
can match his eloquence. Of coursg
so far as 1T am concerned, I canns
match even one-hundredth of hi
eloguence what to say of hig com-
plete eloquence, So, he has relied
upon his elocquence only to try to build
up a case. So far as the facts are
concerned, so far as the law is con-
cerned, so far as, if I may say so with
great respect, even commonsense s
concerned, there is nothing to aid him
in regard to the points.

With this preface, may I come fi-
the points that he has tried to makel

out?
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Now, Sir, perhaps even Mr, Stephen
would agree with me when I say that
when the name of Mr. Bohra was pro-
posed by the Chief Justice of the Delhi
High Court and supported by the
Chief Justice of India this bemng a
Union Territorv the Governor or Chief
Mimster does not come into the
picture so the oniy two authorities
whg are required to be consulted
before an appoinimeni 1s iade, are
the Chief, Justice of the High Court
angd the Chief Justice of India. And
both of them were unanimous that
he is a fit person to be appointed, 1
hope he would amgree with me that
there were only four options open
to the Government. One was not to
appoint him at all, but cven he has not
advocated that particular option.

Mr, Vohra 1s not one of the senior-
most a« Shri Vinod Bhai said, but is
the seniormost Judge of the Delh:
Judicial Service, a very wompetent
Judge because so far as all these
judges are concerncd, a Chatacter Roll
1« maintammed in which remarks are
made by the Administrative Judge and
even by the Chief Justice yearly. Chief
Justice after Chief Justice had made
outstanding entrics on him yniformly.
Never anv kind of a different entry
of {hat kind wag made and thig is the
kind of a Judge, the seniormost in the
service with an outstanding record,
the Chief Justice of the High Court
proposing  his name and the Chief
Justice of [ndia supporting his name,
the question ot non-appointment, that
1s, not apoointing him at all and reject.
ing im because he was hearing what
the Leader of the Opposition had
chosen to describe on many accasions
a8 ‘Kissa Kursi Ka’ case or in many
different ways, bug ultimately we
agreed that it should be called the
‘Kursi case, does not rise. Merely
beoau_sp he cronducted the case in the
‘Kursi’ case there, he should not be
disqualified for promotion in spite of
bemg_ the seniormost judge, in spite
of being 5 Judge who was always very
highly spoken of by all the successive
Chief Justices etc. That option was
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not available as the Leader of the
Opposition himself has agreed. There-
fore, that left three options. One is
either to appeoint him straightuway
as soon as the recommendations of the
Chief Justice of the High Court and
Chief Justice of India were available.
The second option was, ail right, keep
the matler pending and watch, i.e.,, all
right, if he was noy to be appointed
straightaway, this part-heard case
should have been allowed to go on.
Then, this 15 the gption that he has
advocated, viz., that the matter should
have been kept pending without taking
a decision, m prematurc decision, viz,
alright, he will be appointed, but the
notification will be delayed till the
trial was over. That wag the second
option, The thurd option was the gne
thay was adopted jn the present case,
i.e, all right, take a formal decision at
the highest level an irrevocable deci-
sion, viz., that he will be appointed.
Long before he gave a judgment, an
irrevocable decision way taken that he
will pe appointed because he 1s deserv-
ing of the appointment irrespective
of what happens in the case, wrrespec-
tive of what is the final verdict in the
case, whether the case results 1n an
acquittal or whether the case
results in @ conviction, but an
irrevocable dccision so thai the
decision should not be made rdcpen-
dant upon what the decision in the
case 1s, what the judgment w the
case 18 The third option was the
one which he has advocated, viz.
keep it pending and thereafter, afier
the trial is over, afier the judgement
1s available, then make up vour mind
as 1o whether he 1s fit to he appoint-
ed or not fit to be appointed And
1 would ask the Leader of the Op-
position himself to consider the op-
tions carefully without prejudice
and then come to a conclusion, And
I am quite sure, if he does it with-
out anv prejudice whatsoever. he
would be agreeable to changing the
Resolution to the form which 1 have
suggested, which I thought that he
has dictatedq to his stenographer.
Now, let us consider the first option.
The name was recommended by the
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Chief Justice of the High Court anc
the Chief Justice of India long wve-
fore the amendment was made to lhe
Code of Criminal Procedure to which
reletence has been made by the
Leuder ot the Opposition. That
amendment was made by a Bill which
was enacted some time m Derember
1978 so that at that time the name
was recommended much earlier. At
that time when this question was
considered and at that time when I
discussed the matter with the Chuef
Justice of the High Court, this
amendment was not there and that
was the position,

17 hrs

What was the position? The posi-
tion was one which had been exa-
mined by the Supreme Court as long
back as 1960 and pronounced upon
by them They had said that so far
the trial before a  mag strate 1
concerned, if, during the pendeucy
of the trial a magistrate ceases
to be available, then the successer
magistrate will have the option
to proceced with the tria)l from
dure was not applicable t, Sessions
whole trial do nove. But this proce-
dure was not applicable to sessions
Judges.  Therefore, the Supreme
Court had laid down in 1960 that so
fa, the trial before a Sessions Court
i concerned, if for any reason that
patt.cuiar Sessions Judge ceases to
be available, there 1s no opticn for
the successor Judge but to start the
whole  trial de novo, to record the
examination of all the witnesses etc

So, thiy was the option available at
the time when these recomimenda-
tions were made. Would the Leader
of the Opposition apply his mnd
to this question, namely that n a
long trial the position is not the
same as in ordinary cases which
come up betore the courts every day.
These arc taken care of by the word-
ing of the notification of the appoint-
ment of the Judge, by saying that it
will take cffect from the dale of his
gssuming charge. The idea is that
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after the warrant has been 1ssued, a
few days are given to him to join
as a Judge and to take oath as a
High Court Judge, so that the prac-
tice has been that during those few
days he disposes of all Lhe part-
heard cases, because in the ordinary
cases there are very few witnesses,
and the cascs can be completed in o
few days.

I wil' take the mind of the Leader
of the Opposition back to the pre-
vious appointments which had been
made in the Delhi High Court itself.
During the time of the present Gov-
ernment, in Delhi two persons had
bcen appointed from the services be-
fore Mr. Vohra. The first was Mr.
R. N. Agarwal who had been revert-
ed during the emergcncy. When he
wis appoiwnted and he took charge as
High Court Judge, he did nm leave
a single part-heard case behund him.
Similarly, the other gentiemen, Mr.
Siddhu, whp was also a Distriet &
Sessions Judge, Delhi, when he was
elevated 10 the post of a Judge of
the Rajasthan High Court, cumplet-
ed all the part-heard cases and did
not leave a singie one behind him
That has been the practice and the
tradition.

But if 1in a particular 1instance a
very long case 1y pending before the
District & Sessions Judge, then the
normal practlice of stating in the noti-
fication “with effect fiom the date of
his assuming charge” cannotl be fol-
lowed, because you cannnt leave a
gap of months and months between
the date of the notification cf the ap-
pomiment and your actuallv taking
charge Therefore, that is o special
case. These special cases do not aris?
every day, because these long cased
are very rare.

The Leader of the Opposition, him-
self knows that this Kursi case, as
we now refer to it, had been going
on before Mr. Vohra for a very long
time.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN; How long?
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SHRI SYANT! BHUSHAN: For
about a year.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: No

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: A very
large number of witnesses had becn
examined. The Supreme Cour: in
January, 1978, had said that the triad
must proceed from day to day In
fact, they had passed a peremptory
order that this case must be |roceed-
c¢d with from day to day, it must be
tried on a writ petition basis.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: The f{rial
started in April, and the prosecution
evidence was over in October.

SHRI SHANTT BHUSHAN: The
trial took almost a year.

SHRI C. M, STEPHEN: April to
QOctober,

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: In
October the tnal did not come to an
end.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: On 31d
November, the prosecution ewidence
was over.

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: Thcre-
ufter, the statement of the accused
had to be taken.

From April. under the direstion nf
ihe Supreme Court, the Judpe start-
ed dealing with the case on a day
to day basis, unlike other cases,
So far as this case was concerned,
under the directions of the Supreme
Court, the trial was proceeding on a
continual  basis before this judge.
The Leader of the Opposition will
not controvert that a very large
number of prosecution wiinessrs had
been cxamined.  'Therefore, if at
that time, when the prosecution evi-
dence was almost over or over. if at
that stage, the judge had been cicvat-
ed as a Judge of the High Court,
then in that case, even the accused
persons could have had a grievance
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that “look here, you are now com-
pelling us to go through alj the pro-
cesses of trial once again by elevat-
ing a judge in the middle and when
the successor judge comes and by
the time the prosecution evidence is
again recorded on o day to day
basis, then thal . .. judge might also
he ripe tor elevation and so on.” This
would have been a very extrcine case
of harassment and cven the accused
persons, in fact, both the parties
could have taken serioug exception
to this procedure viz.. when there is
such o long case, when even the evi-
dence on one side had to be recorded
for six or seven months, then to
deprive both the sides of the services
of the judge by replacing him by
another judge, at a time when the
law is that there 15 no op‘ion in the
matier and there had to be a com-
plete de novo trial, even the accused
person could have said:

“so many prosecution witnesses
have {urned hostile, have not sup-
ported the prosecution case and in
fact he might even claim that there
fore, nothing is left in the case and
at this stage, yvou are forcing a re-
irial =0 that those prosecution wit-
nesses mav get a chance of sup-
porting the prosecution case again
and so that the accused may be
deprived of the benefit of thcir
having turned hostile ard not sup-
porting the prosecution case. Is
1t fair to the accused persons?”

1 am quite certain that if that rro-
cedure had been adopled, the Gov-
ernment would have been attacked.
In some quaters, it would have been
saig that the Government was trying
to be deliberately unfair by har~ss ng
them again and again Wwith certain
witnesses and so on and so forth,
Therefore, I hope that even the Loa-
der of the Opposition would not ad-
vocate that this is the wrocedure
which should have been adapied in
1he present case. To be fa'r to him,
1 should say, he has not supporierd,
argued or canvassed that he shou'd
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have been appointey straightaway.
On the othe: hand, what ibe Leader
of the Oppo-tuon has told .5 that,
this premature deasion shouid not
have been faken wviz, that he will be
appoinied after the tiial 15 ove, ho-
cause this, in his words, amounted
9o dangling a cairal helor» Mr. Vohra
and what he had sdvocated 1<, you
mught have kepl the maitar pending
without deciding, und atter the trial
was over, then you might have ap-
plieq your mund as to whether he
should be appointed or 10t and then
only you nught have got hisappoint-
menil approved and so on, But the
Leader of the Opposition may  kindly
consider, 1n that case it could have been
said that alnght, here 15 a case with
some  political overlones hecause a
former Minister was also en  accnsed
person, 1t 15 not everyday that such
cas¢s come up in which former
Ministers ure also i the positicn of
accused persons” and so some poli-
tical overtones and  political argu-
ments can be raised and 1 in that
case, the decision had not been taken,
then this argument would have been
perfectly correct and as I said faeis
and law or even common sense does
not support the arguments which are
sought tu be built up because in that
case, 11 could have been said that in-
spite of the fact that the Chef Justice
of the High Court has recommend-
ed his name 1n spile @f the fact that
the Chief Justice of India has sup-
ported tus name, we are not taking a
decision and that we first want to
wutch as to what the judgement is
gomy {o br, as to whether Mr Vohra
is gomg to acquit or ronwvict and
then !f you find that there 1 con-
viction, then you will suy “he 13 &
judge, who is fit to be elevated, you
will elevale him™ and if he is asoing
to acquit, then sou will say “he is
useless, for some veason or  other.
his judgements could not bhe relied up-
on, he is not fit to be elevated”. All
these nrguments which have been
advanced in the present resolution
would have been advanced and ad-
vanced with some merit in that
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case, It the procedure which is being
advocated by the Lerader of the op-
position had been adopted in the pre-
sent case. Here, when we take an
mrevocable decision, long before we
know us to whether a judgement 13
gong {o result 1n acquittal or con-
viction.

SHRI C¢. M. STEPHEN, What do
you mean by “irrevocable dec sion”?

SHRi &1ANTI BHUSHAN: Irec-
votabic 1n the sense the mshest au-
thority to take the decision, the Pre-
sident wviz, the Law Mumster, the
Prime Minister and the President,
these arc the only three autherities
who come 1nto the picture so far as
taking the decision 1s concerned, af-
ter consultation with the authorities
:pecified in the Constitution is con-
cerned, namely, the Chief Justice of
the High Court and the Chief Justice of
India Therefore, if all the three autho.
rittes have decided yes, he is fit to be
appointed because he is the senior
most, he has got an excellent record,
and, after the decison has been taken
by all these three authorities and they
have approved the procedure also, for
this 1eason, namely, here 1s a very
sensilive case wilh some political over-
tones and, therefore. there should be
no chance that anybody might heve n
feeling, *1 do not know whether I will
be appeinted or 1 will not be aopnint-
ed”, etc, here :s a final decsion....

SIIRI (* M STEPHEN' Are you
stating that there is a written order by
the Presilent of India of a particulor
date specifying. so and so 1s appoint-
ed

SIIRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: Not ap-
pointed The decision is that he will
be apbpointed. The appointment is bv
a warrant, it is not by a decision.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Is there an
order by the President of India saying
that so and so 1s appeinled or will be
appointed—I do not know what exact-
lv it is—the appointment is hereby
done but the warrant will be issued
after such and such time? 1Is there
such an order by the President?
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SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: You are
pelfectly correct except with this dis-
tinc uon, not that he 1s hereby avwvoint-
ed. The appointment 1s by a wnarran!
only Tre warniant 1s signed by the
Presicent.  The appomntment does not
tune eilevt the mement the decision s
taker  The decision lo appoint & per-
son s hest taken and, thereatter, the
uy o niment 1s made by the President
by sighing the warrant  The appo nt-
ment 1s hy means of sigmng the war-
raal. It 18 signed by the President
Betore  that  also, the file 1n
every case, goes upto ti President
namely, when the deciston 1s taken
to appuint a person, even that deci-
sion 1 finally taken at the level of
the President of India. The law
Minister  takes a decision; that 1s
approved by the Prime Minister and
that 15 also approved by the Presi-
dent Then the deci-ion to appoint
a pe.son becomes final;

Thereafter, certain formalities are
completed, namely, the specimen sig-
natuve and certain declarations are
obtained  from  the person who is
sought to be apponted. Then, the
malter once again, second time, is
seng to the President, in every case,
requesting him to sign  the warrant
and make the appomtment by signing
the wairant Then, he signs the warr-
unt The first part of the proced-
uie 15 done 1n every case. That was
completed in this cace also. namely
the ule reached upto the President
with an obscrvation that a decision
should be taken to appoint him
right row but the decision will  be
given effect 10 hy the signing of the
warrant ang only after the case has
been completed because of these com-
plications, !

It was not that the Government
took tlus decision, namely, about the
procedure, completely on its own. As
Isaid 1n my statement, this matter
was discussed with the Chief Justice
of the High Court and the Chief Jus-
tice of the High Court fully agreed
that, yes, this would be the right
procedure, In actual life, the things
are not absolutely theoretical. Even
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on 5 matter of deciding whether at
what time a particular appommtment
has to be made, there are various
matters of public interest which re-
flect upon that even affecting the
administration of justice If the
timing of g particulur appointment is
likely to create a ot of prejudice to
the parties of a case, namely the
part.es will be put to serious difficul-
tiegs and seriou inconvenience which
they do not merit, that is also a legi-
timate matter to be taken into con-
sideration in regarding to the timing
of the appointment. That is why
the Chief Justice of the High Court
who was principally concerned with
this matter was consulted for this
reason,

So far as the conduct of cases, the
Iitigation under the charge of the
High Court js concerned, because
supervision over the subordinate
court; is done by the High Courts
under the Constitution ijtself it was
the Chicf Justice of the High Court
who was primarily respensible to ha-
lance these considerations. 1 agree
that so far as the arrears were con-
cerned certainly, this delay was
likely 'to affect the position of arrears
to some extent, {0 whatever extent,
whether it was 0.1 per cent or 00.1
per cent, that is immaterial. That
was one consideration, namely, the
matter should not be dalayed, But
at the same time, there was the
impact it would have on the process
of justice, namely, here are two par-
ties, prosecution on the one side and
defence on the other side, who have
been fighting a case tooth and nail
far o long time before the sessions
court which under the direction from
the Supremc Court, was to conduct
the trial expeditiouslv on a continu-
al basis, that is to cost awav all the
other cases and apply its full time
to the trial of this case. In that
case. whether the particg should be
depfived of the service, of a jud‘ge
so that they may have to start a trial
de nove before another judge was the
option, I submit, very rightly, .the
Chief Justice of the High Court im-
mediately agreed with thig and said
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that “it would not be mght and yet,
mm order to mawmntain the conh-
dence of the people, g detision should
be taken, there 13 Do reason why
taking of the decision <hould be post-
poned because, otherwise, that would
smack of this that vou want to
take even the decision after you
know whether he 1 gomng to acquit
or convict; so take the decision now
so that the judge also, with 4 clear
conscience and without pressure of
any kind on his mind, can decide the
case either way, if he feelg that the
evidence 1, sufficient he can convict
of if he finds that the evidence is
nsufficient, he can acquit; and, of
course the right of appeal is always
there”  Therefore I submit that
this was the only proper procedure
which could have been 1nvoked 1n
such g sensitive matter The car-
1ot was not kept dangling because
the carrot was absolutely out of the
picture as soon as a final decision
had been taken apg it had been ap-
proved even at the stage of Presi-
dent the carrot was away because
then the Government hag no choice
1in the matter; the decision had al-
ready been taken that he would be
appointed, he was the seniormost
person, very eminently spoken of by
succeeding Chief Justices, eminently
deserving of this appomntment  and
SO on After that it would not be
possible for the Government to say
if, suppose, the case had resulted in
acquittal, “He  ha acquitted this
case; even though upto the stage of
the President, the decision has been
taken to appoint him we shall re-
verse that decision and not gppoint
him”  ‘That would not have been
possible,

11, on the other hand. there had been
mala fides on the part of the Govern-
ment, this 1s the precise procedute,
which has bheen advocated Ly the Lea-
der of the Opposition. which would
have been invoked* on some pretext
or the other the matter would have
been delayed—no time, this and that-
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and the file would have been kept
lying 1 have seen many files which
used to lie on the table of individual
functionaries for menthg and months.
Therefore, this file also would have just
lain unattended, and after the judg-
ment was available, then 1t would have
been said, “All right, lcok here; there
might not have been anything on the
record, put I have heard something
against this judge, if, R N Agarwal,
who had been appointed a judge could
be reverted, namely, his term maght
have been extended, in the case of an-
other judge in Bombay the same could
have been done " If there was any
male fide in the matter, this was the
procedure which would have been
apphed, namety, keep the matter hang-
mg  without taking a decision lo
appoint lum even hefore the judgment
had been delivered Theiefore, isub-
mit that the most proper procedure
was wmnvoked in this case Therefore, 1
would again appeal that there 1s still
t'me for the Leader of the Opposi-
tion —he has a high reputation ot being
straightiorward. and so on--to correct
s Resolution by removing the word
‘displeasure’ and substituting jt bv the
words ‘satistaction and pleasure’

These are the points which have
been raised namely, whether the de-
lay was warranted I hate made 1t
clear.

Anocther paint that the Leader of tne
Opposition might say 1s this Ths
was the legal position when his name
was recommended by the Chief
Justice of the Migh Court and sup-
ported by the Chief Justice of India:
but n December the legal position
underwent a change because Parlia-
ment amended section 326 of the Code
of Criminal Procedure and thereafter
1t was not obligatory on a successor
judge to re-start the whole process of
trial; at that stage at least you could
have changed the decision and vou
coulq have said, ‘All rignt; althoush at
that stage 1t was not proper to appoint
him_ at least now we can decide to
apocint him’. But even after this
change of section 326, what 1s the posi-
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tion as it would be applicable to the
present case? The position is that,
while it is not completely obligatory
on the successor judge to try the case
de novo, he has been given a discre-
ton in the matter, nameiy, either he
can proceed with the trial frem that
stage or he ean re-examine the wit-
nesses who have already been examin-
ed. Here was a special case in whicha
Jarge number of prosecutjon witnesses
had become hostile. In these kinds of
cases where prosecution witnesses be-
come hostile and it is a very contro-
versial case, and so on, the demean-
our of the witnesses, as the Supreme
Court itself has pointed out on a num-
her of occasions and various High
Courts have followed that ruling-
watching the demeanour of the wit-
nesses is very important; n a con-
troversial case which might be
balanced, it is  very important
for a judge. Otherwise, how do you
arrive at the truth? How the wit-
nesses have given the evidence
is also very impertant. Therefore,
what could be the reasonable expecta-
tion in a case ke this? The reason-
able expectation would be that a suc-
cessor judge would say, ‘How do T
decide such a controversial case unless
1 have seen the demeanour of the wil-
nesses? Merely reading the evidence
in cold pr nt...will not create the same
impression in my mind if I heard their
evidence myself' It is a contreversial
case. 1 hope the Leader of the Opposi-
tion will also be charitable to agree
that it is a controversial case. In a
controversial case, therefore, there
would have been a very big risk even
al that stage and e¢ven at the later
stage when the Criminal Procedure
Code was amended and when the case
advanced even further and it was al-
most going fo be over, tc deprive the
accused persons of the benefit of all
this trial and cause harassment to both
the parties and risk of the witnesses
being recalled and re-examined on the
plea ‘Well, their demeanour is very
important. I cannot judge th's con-
troversial case unless I hear the wit-
nesses giving evidence myself' This

risk could not have been avoided.
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Therefore, I submit this was the pro-
per procedure and this delay was com-
pletely warranted by the circumstan-
ces of the case....

MR. CHAIRMAN: Only 8 minutes
are left now.

SHRI SHANTI BHUSHAN: So, I
have touched only the main points. I
will, therefore, aga:n piead with the
Leader ot the Opposition not to press
his resolution and, after all this clarifi-
cation, I hope he will withdraw it.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Mr. Shant
Bhushan and myself helong tc, if ¥
may say so, the same mutual admira-
tion bureau. 1 do hold him with very
hgh respect. But, unfortunately, he
has not been able to persuade me that
the position of the government was
correct. He was more eloquent to-day
than usual. He is generally not elo-
quent, he is generally very factual, but
to-day he was very elequent. May he
for the 1eason that Mr. Agarwal told
him that eloquence is needed. He
knew that the case was not strong,
therefore, he has to be eloguent.

Now certa.n points I made remain,
I am sorry the points have not been
replied to I am not concerned about
this aspect cr that aspect. The ques-
tion is whether the conduct of the go-
vernment has brought the judge and
the judgment under cloud and suspi-
cion,

(1) When Mr. Vohra was elevated
as a regular District and Sessions
Judge there was a noting to the effect
that he will try the Kissa Kursi case.
He has not denied it. 1 presume he is
admitting it. Al this took place within
one month of his taking over the trial
There was no reasen why he should
have been charged with continuing
the trial of this case more than anv
other case.

(2) There were cases pending befor=
him~-not only this case but there were
other criminal cases pending before
him. He referred to the previous
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judges, not to Mr, Vohia thereby
conceding that there were other cases
pending before him. If the other
cases were also pending before him,
would it not be violative of the princi-
ple of equality before law if ycu are to
pin out ong particular case and decide
your administraticn policy or promo-
tion policy to hang on that particuiar
case?

(3) Mr. Vohra came to know and
was told that he was fo be appo nted
and eclevated as a High Court Judge.
It would have been a different matter
if it had remained a confidential matter
between him and the President of In-
dia. No, Mr, Vohra was told and he
understood that and in that process, by
passing on that information, he brought
into the picture the Chief Justice of
Delh’ High Court, the Chief Justice of
the Supreme Court, the President of
India-—the whole lot of them. And
Mr. Vohra was told, Mr. Vohra was
given ty understand that “the Presi-
dent of India is interested, thzs Chief
Justice of Delhi High Court isinterest-
ed, the Supreme Court is interested-all
of them are interested and that the Kis-
sa Kursi case is a special case.” If that
information goes and the Judge goes
on conducting trial, how will he be-
have? That is the question. Could
you take him to be absolutely unaffect-
ed? That is why I said that if g trial
Judge is given to understand by per-
sons who count that there are persons
in a particular case, that is tanta-
meunt to influencing the Judge and any
self-respacting Judge will immediately
take iimbrage and say, ‘I will not desi
with the case any further.’

Therefere, the vitiation starts then
and what does then happen?

The appointment is there. That is
what I was told. I do not know the
irrevocability about it. We know the
Constitution; we know what the Gov-
ernment does; we know what the Presi-
dent does. The President does not be-
cide specifically any of these things,
That is not a  constitutional position.
Government decides; the President
signs. The President does not exercise
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his volitien in this matter at all. This
is the real constitutional position.

Therefore, there is no irrevocability
about it. Then, what remains? As
was pointed out by Mr. Soamnath Chat-
terjee and other friends here is the
date on which a judge who is lue fer
proniot.oa gets his promotion. T[hat is
material. Any officer will be interest-
ed to assume the promotion post the
earlier. Therefore, the element of
hustling the case comes in. As alsc
the 2lemenrt of hastening the case comes
in fr.m that day onwards. If yo. loock
at the case diary, you will finé that
many petitions were being summarily
rejecied. Recall of a  witness was
asked—rejected; recall of & particular
w.tness was asked for—rejected. Why?
Becanuse a'lowing that means delay and
deluy me¢ans delay not only ‘n the
matter of disposal but deiay in the
matter of getting promoted and sssum-
mng charge of it. That is the vitiation
of thie judicial process that was aftein-
pted. You have the hanging of a
carrct on the judge; you are interested
in speedy disposal. This vsas the only
manver in which you can get the
speedy disposal.

Now, they asked whether Mr. Voinra
was entitled to be appointed or noli.
Far from me to say either ‘yes’ or ‘no’
to that because I do not know what
his records are; I do not know ihe
man. Why should I comment about
it? But, Mr. Vohra contnued to try
that case after all these developments,
seeing a carrot hanging before him
and after having been told that so
and so, so and so and so and so is
interested in this case and putting in
that proposition he hurries the case
forward. Otherwise his prometion
will be delayed. If Mr. Vohra con-
tinues to try that case, what-

ever his merits for the previous
performance he forfeits hig merit
to be promoted as a  judge. That

is because that impartiality jis taken
away from him. You have dong it
Mr. Vohra has now become a scapse-'
goat for that. Government have done
it Mr. Vohra has been put under sus-
picion. This is what I have got to say.%
Other things, I do not want to refer?'
to at all. But, my main point remains i
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ernment interfered in t-e judicial
provess; the Law Minister interfered
in the judicial process; th.: Law Minis-
ter discussed with the Chief Justice of
India the case which was pending Le-
jore the Subordinate Court. The Law
Minister promoted him and kept his
promotion  pending saying that the
promotion can be had only after the
case 15 (isposed of.

This is an atrocious inter{erence in
the judicial process. Tt is absolute-
Iy conceivable, Therefore, the judg-
ment  becomes suspect; the judge
becomes suspect, That is the product
of connivance and conspiratorial
arrangement under he car-ot, un-
der the temptation in hustling a thing.
This is the circumstance under which
thi has been done, I{ is most atro-
cious of all persons, Mr. Shanti
Bhushan should nol have done this.

That is all I have 2ot t5 say, I am
soiry that the clean hand of Mr.
Shanti Bhusian became soiled as a
Minister in the matter of judicial pro-
cesy, 1 am sorry about it, This is all
I have got to say. 1 dp not want to
reply to many things, to the vitupera-
tive fulminations and the characteris-
tic way Mr. Chatterjee indulged in.
He could have the pleasure of doing
it. T do not want to reply to that.
This is not the time to do that, (In-
terruptions). He has developed a
great fascination for the judiciary, I
only want to remind hirn of what the
great leader, Shri E, M, Shankaran
Namboodripad said, namely that the
judges in India are the product of a
Bolshevik. He had to stomoch it
That was the certificate he had given.
(Interruptions) I have seen enough
of the great performance; I have
Seep cnough of the brand demorracy;
T have seen enough of his love for
democracy; 1 have seen enough of
your love for the country; I have
seen enough of your love for the ju~
diciary, 1 have seen enough for the
Darhamy of the judiciary, That is
all T want to say.

VAISAKHA 17, 1901 (SAKA)
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pur (HAH Dis.)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now we haveto
take the Half-an~Hour Discussion.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: I will con-
clude.

MR, CHAIRMAN: It is 5-30 P.M,

SHIRI C. M. STEPIIEN: I will just
take two to three minutes more Yonu
may put it to vole next lime. 1 do
not want to delay the Half-an-Hour
Discussion. At 5-30 P.M. it nas got (0
be taken up,

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is already 3-30
now. Now, we take up the Half-an-
Hour Discussion,

17.30 hrs.

HALF AN HOUR DISCUSSION

Alleged irregularities in Indian
Institute of Technology, Kanpur

o et fag  (SvegR) o wwmafa
mwwﬁm{zﬁwimﬁaﬁ
fafew wwe &7 ufmfeead Wik weEr
® oY WQ &, S AEY H owWie wE
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“The cr.sis of
IIT Kanpur has
where only a  full-fledged inquicy
will satisfy the warring faclions.
The reluctance of the Ministry of
Education to instituto a piobe cven
when a large number of alleged
financial and administrative irre-
gularities—some of them apparcently
serious—have been brought to the
notice of the President, Mr Reddy
who is the Visitor of the Institute
is not understandable.”
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